
Message 

From: Alves, Nuno F [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 09/07/2019 15:37:35 

To: Swink, Suzanne [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn <i! Nolan, James 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative a 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Attachments: SENATE_ Murkowski, Manchin visit Alaska North Slope -- Tuesday, July 9, 2019 -- www.eenews.net.pdf 

      

' Stout, Robert 

Subject: FW: July 9 -- E&E Daily is ready 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

From: E&E News <P eenews.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 7:14 AM 

To: Alves, Nuno F ®bp.com> 

Subject: July 9 -- E&E Daily is ready 

  

    

    

    

  

                                    

BP C&EA has paid subscription access to EnergyWire, E&E Daily, Greenwire, ClimateWire, and 

E&ENews PM! The best way to track energy and environmental policy news and information. 

HERE ARE YOUR PERSONAL ACCESS CODES: 

Username: EEE Uk.bp.com 
Password: energy 

E&E DAILY — Tue., July 9, 2019 

READ FULL EDITION 

  

1. AGENDA: 

6 months in, where are the energy bills? 

Congress has not passed comprehensive energy legislation in more than a decade and so far the 

momentum this year does not appear promising. 

POLITICS 
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2. CAMPAIGN 2020: 
Trump looks to quash any vulnerability on green issues 

28 THE Hi   

3. INTERIOR: 
Dems seek probe of agency spending for July 4 show 

4. POLITICS: 
Resolution would label climate change an 'emergency' 

5. APPROPRIATIONS: 

House punts on bills to address FEMA, border issues 

6. TAX POLICY: 

Lawmakers work toward progress on extenders 

7. SENATE: 

Murkowski, Manchin visit Alaska North Slope 

UPCOMING HEARINGS AND MARKUPS 
  

8. CALENDAR: 
Activity for July 8 - July 14, 2019 

  

Get all of the stories in today's E&E Daily, plus an in-depth archive with thousands of articles on your issues, 

detailed Special Reports and much more at https://www.eedaily.com. 

Forgot your passcodes? Call us at 202-628-6500 now and we'll set you up instantly. 

To send a press release, fax 202-737-5299 or email editorial@eenews.net. 

ABOUT E&E DAILY —- CONGRESS. LEGISLATION. POLITICS. 
  

E&E Daily is written and produced by the staff of E&E News. Designed for policy players who need to know what's 

happening to their issues on Capitol Hill, from federal agency appropriations to comprehensive energy legislation, 

E&E Daily is the place insiders go to track their environmental and energy issues in Congress. E&E Daily publishes 

daily by 7:30 a.m. while Congress is in session. 

  

Unsubscribe | Our Privacy Policy 

E&E News 

Phon 

www.eenews.net 

  

  

All content is copyrighted and may not be reproduced or retransmitted without the express consent of Environment & Energy Publishing, LLC. 

Prefer plain text? Click here. 
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